4/10/23, 11:14 AM Welcome to Rediffmail: Inbox

rediffmai | Mailbox of rohitnrbs

Subject: Fwd: Scholarships Live on E-District Portal
From: sonia kamboj <soniakamboj@kalindi.du.ac.in> on Thu, 06 Apr 2023 11:13:46
To: rohit <rohitnrbs@rediffmail.com>

Cc: accountsection@kalindi.du.ac.in

i We couldnt verify the sender of this email.

Dear Rohit
Please do the needful.

- Forwarded message ----—--

From: Kalindi College <kalindisampark@kalindi.du.ac.in>
Date: Wed, Apr 5, 2023, 1:39 PM

Subject: Fwd: Scholarships Live on E-District Portal

To: sonia kamboj <soniakamboj@kalindi.du.ac.in>

——-—-- Forwarded message -

From: Office Admissions <office@admission.du.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Apr 5, 2023 at 1:07 PM

Subject: Scholarships Live on E-District Portal

To: Office Admissions <office@admission.du.ac.in>

Cc: Dean Admissions <dean@admission.du.ac.in>, <opsharma67@gmail.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Itis informed that the University of Delhi is now registered in the E-District and inviting applications for
different scholarships.

Please find below the approved scholarship schemes for SC/ST/OBC/Minority students at E-District Portal
(https:l/edistrict.delhigovt.nic.in/in/en/Public/ServiceGuideline.htmf):

1. Merit Scholarship SC/STIOBC!Minority Students of College/Professional Institutions

2. Post Matric Scholarship for OBC Students (PMS-OBC)

3. Post Matric Scholarship schemes for SC students

4. Dr. B.R. Ambedkar State Awarded for Toppers in Minority category

In this regard, you are requested to publish all relevant information with respect to scholarships on the your

College/Department/Centre website and circulate it for wider publicity/awareness among the students, so that maximum
number of eligible students can obtain the benefit under the scholarship schemes for the year 2022-23,
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